# **NEWTON UPON DERWENT PARISH COUNCIL**

2 Sunnycroft, Newton upon Derwent YO41 4DB Tel: 01904 607036. mail: newton.pc@outlook.com

### Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on Wednesday 29th September 2021

#### The Meeting commenced at 8.20 pm

Open Forum	None
Present: Councillors:	Cllrs, Horsley, Burgess, Readman & Wheeler
Officers: Public:	L Hill (Clerk) There was no member of the public present.
Apologies for absence	Cllr Robinson
Minutes of last meeting	The minutes of the last full meeting were read and signed by the Vice-Chairman as a true record.
Declaration of interest	None
Matters arising Half Moon Planning App Water on Highways Wilberfoss Quarry FundCarr Lane Collapse Slow down signsDeeds for Nanny Leytons Pathway near RiverMissing Village sign	Officers confirm no decision made as yet. Still awaiting date for Officer to attend Some of the funds are to be spent on re-painting the phone box that houses the defibrillator and a new grit bin for the side of the bus shelter. Still no response from highways. Clerk to request again. The poles will be put in place tomorrow by ClIrs Readman & Horsley and Andy Hill has offered to attach the signs. ClIr Horsley has spoken to Clubleys to try and get some resolution. In process of going through HM Land Registry. Clerk contacted ERYC footpaths officer and they advised that it is the responsibility of The Environment Agency but agreed to do a one off cut mid October. She later agreed to add to their schedule for next year. Also confirmed that the missing/damaged kissing gate was scheduled for repair. Clerk contacted Highways and they confirmed that a sign was on order.
Village upkeep: Parking Footpaths/verges Roads Litter Dog Fouling	The current situation is the same with many work vehicles parked around the north end of Main St. causing some issues. The builders are trying to keep the roadway free as much as possible. No new issues reported but it was noted that the general condition of the paths is deteriorating. Still concerns over road surface at south end of village. Clerk to contact Highways again. Cllr Wheeler commented on the amount of litter being left in the passing places on Bull Balk. Clerk to contact highways to see if it is possible to put Passing Place only signs up and signs against littering. No new issues reported

Clerk asked that the de-fibrillator be checked more regularly.

#### Correspondence: all e-mailed to Councillors prior to meeting

ERYC

	I. II. III. IV. V. V.	Neighbourhood Policing meeting Change of Police Engagement Officer Public Spaces Protection Order Joint Local Access Forum – 15/09/21 & Countryside Poster Council Communication Consultation Town & Parish Council Charter Consultation
OTHER		
	l.	Police – Engagement Officer change of management by new Commissioner
	II.	NALC – Policy Consultation
	III.	ERNLLCA – AGM booking form Training course – Being a good Councillor
	IV.	RBL – Preparation for Remembrance 21 – goods for sale

Above points noted. Agreed to purchase crosses and a wreath for Remembrance Day.

- 1. Bank Balances Aug 21 were distributed around the table.
- 2. Expenses paid
  - Mrs L. Hill expense new grit bin for next to bus shelter £126.48
  - Mrs L Hill salary (b/fwd from last agenda)
- 3. Review of spend to date only 3 payments made so far this financial year.

## **Planning Applications:**

View via:

https://newplanningaccess.eastriding.gov.uk/newplanningaccess and enter ref in search area

None

Time and date of next meeting – 27th October 2021

The meeting closed at 9.20pm

Chair: Newton upon Derwent Parish Council 27<sup>th</sup> October 2021